



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

3AM-ARV1015 Renewal & Amendment

1 message

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>
To: "Lusty, Megan" <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Dec 16, 2015 at 8:26 AM

Good Morning,

The NWB would like to follow-up on the submissions discussed below (email dated May 20, 2015) for the renewal and amendment application for 3AM-ARV1015. The expected submission timeframe was for May 22, 2015. Given it has been beyond the timeframe expected for the response, and as we come to the end of the year the NWB would like to confirm when a response might be expected.

Thank you,



Cynthia Ene, MBA, P.Eng.- ٧٥٢٧٤ ٤٤٥٣

Technical Advisor- Conseillère Technique

Λαδ⁹⁶α⁹⁶β⁹⁶γ⁹⁶δ⁹⁶ε⁹⁶ζ⁹⁶η⁹⁶θ⁹⁶ι⁹⁶κ⁹⁶λ⁹⁶μ⁹⁶ν⁹⁶ξ⁹⁶ο⁹⁶π⁹⁶ρ⁹⁶σ⁹⁶τ⁹⁶υ⁹⁶φ⁹⁶χ⁹⁶ψ⁹⁶ω⁹⁶ - Piluaqnaqtuliginigmun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᑦ ᐃᒪᓕᓂᐥᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᐯᐣᑦ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

၂၀၁၆ ခုနှစ် ၁၁၉
 ၂၀၁၆ ခုနှစ် ၁၁၉

Titigaqavua 119
Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Tue, Jul 21, 2015 at 3:49 PM, Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon Megan,

For the 3AM-ARV1016 renewal & amendment application, we received ministerial approval for the extension of the file. Earlier today, our licensing team forwarded the approval details to you. Please note however that in order to complete the renewal and amendment of this type A application, we would like to move forward with the technical review phase in a timely fashion.

I know you mentioned that a number of EC and AANDC's comments centered on future upgrades of infrastructure in Arviat, and that you are waiting for feedback from CGS HQ/Capital Planning division to include in the response. Can you forward the information you have already gathered for the other items previously listed.

Thanks,



ΛΔ⁹⁶α⁹⁶Γελσ⁹⁶Ϊ^c Δβ⁹⁶Π- Piluaqnaqtuliginigmun Ikayuqti

www.nwb-oen.ca

Uqhuqtuq, NU, X013 110

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Wed, May 20, 2015 at 2:36 PM, Lusty, Megan <MLusty@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Hi Cynthia,

I will have the response to you by Friday (May 22, 2015). Because a number of EC and AANDC's comments centered on future upgrades of infrastructure in Arviat, I am waiting for feedback from CGS HQ/Capital Planning division to include in the response.

Regards,

Megan